

# *William Ballard, Jr*

---

## **William Ballard**

William Ballard brings over 20 years experience in all phases of electrical construction. His multi-faceted experience includes work in administration, project management, estimating, planning, design and engineering. For 15 plus years he has developed a good sense for project management and estimating while the last 5 plus years he served as divisional manager while overseeing and developing a service oriented company and small construction.

### **Experience:**

#### **BES Group, LLC Electrical Service & Consulting**

Established in July 2011

Owner July 2011 to Present

Responsible for overseeing day to day operations

#### **AST Electrical Services, LLC – Midway, Kentucky**

Established in May of 2007

President May 2007 to March 2011

Responsible for overseeing day to day operations

#### **Arrow Electric, Inc. – Lexington, Kentucky**

Divisional manager (May 2004 to April 2007)

Responsible for overseeing construction, estimating and service department and administrative support while responsible for gross sales cost, budgeting

#### **Arrow Electric, Inc. – Lexington, Kentucky**

Project manager/Estimator (July 2003 to May 2004)

Responsible for overseeing projects and estimating

#### **Integrated Electrical and Datacom- Nicholasville, Kentucky**

Project manager/Estimator (January 2001 to June 2003)

Senior Design, estimate and project manage various projects

#### **Dixon Electric, Inc. – Lexington, Kentucky**

Project management/estimating (November 1991 to January 2001)

Design, estimate and project manage various projects

#### **CMTA Consulting engineers – Lexington, Kentucky**

Designer/Draftsman – Electrical department (June 1991 to October 1991)

Design and drafting of electrical projects

**Milner Electrical Company – Lexington, Kentucky**

Field electrician/draftsman December 1988 to June 1990)

Started as a field electrician and moved into engineering department as a designer/draftsman.

**Fayette County Public Schools – Lexington, Kentucky**

Summer trade worker (Summers 1985, 86, 87, 88)

Worked in concrete construction division

**Education:**

West Virginia Institute of Technology – Montgomery, West Virginia

Associates of Science in Building Construction Technology

Associates of Science in Drafting and Design

**Licenses:**

Master Electrician                    **ME-16236**

Contractors (Electrical)            **CE-15848**

Contractors (Electrical)            **OH-45236**

**Interest:**

Family

Division I College Football official (4 years)

Arena Football official (3 years)

High School Football official (22 years)

State Softball Commissioner

**Personal project experience:**

**Health Care:**

- *University of Kentucky Pediatric Lab*
- *University of Kentucky 4<sup>th</sup> floor nursing wing*
- *Woodford County Hospital OR renovation*
- *Woodford County Hospital OB wing*
- *Dr. Greg Arena DMD*
- *Harlan ARH X-RAY, CT Scan and ER wing renovation*
- *St. Joseph Hospital Endoscopy renovation*
- *St. Joe Hospital LTAC renovation*
- *Central Baptist Cath LAB*
- *Central Baptist Hospital Boiler Plant Expansion*
- *Central Baptist Hospital Office Park Expansion*
- *Wayne County Hospital CARE/ER and Outpatient Therapy Wing*
- *Schrinners Hospital Renovation and upgrades*
- *Central Baptist Hospital Lunner Accelerator*
- *Samaritan Hospital*
- *Marymount Hospital – London, Kentucky*
- *St. Joe East Outpatient Surgery renovation*

- *Central Baptist Hospital Brannon II medical office*

### **Commercial:**

- *London Medical Office Building – London, Kentucky – Design/Build*
- *Rupp Arena South Wing addition/Renovation – Lexington, Kentucky*
- *Lexington Loft Housing Complex*
- *Tammacor Fitness Center*
- *Alltech Expansion – Nicholasville, Kentucky*
- *Berea Child Development – Berea, Kentucky*
- *Jacor Communication – Lexington, Kentucky*
- *North Park Retail Shops – Lexington, Kentucky*
- *Shorty’s Urban Market*
- 

### **Industrial:**

- *Wayland Waste Water Treatment Plant – Wayland, Kentucky*
- *Catipilar expansion – Danville, Kentucky*
- *Quebacor – Versailles, Kentucky*
- *Wild Turkey Distillery – Bardstown, Kentucky*
- *TGKY Kentucky Expansion/New lines – Lebanon, Kentucky*
- *TTIA New lines – Somerset, Kentucky*
- *Curtis Mauryasu line expansion – Lebanon, Kentucky*
- *Toyotomi USA Expansion – Springfield, Kentucky*
- *Toyotomi USA Line new robotic welders – Springfield, Kentucky*
- *Precision Tube Building – Berea, Kentucky – Design/Build*
- *Toyotomi Hemming line – Springfield, Kentucky*
- *Jemmar Busway line – Winchester, Kentucky*
- *Toyota Tushio line expansion and lighting renovation – Georgetown, Kentucky*
- *TGKY Kentucky Assembly Line Relocation – Lebanon, Kentucky*
- *Material Lab expansion DOT – Lexington, Kentucky*
- *Woodford County Detention Center – Versailles, Kentucky*
- *Veterans Medical Center Fire Pump*
- *Ball Creek WWTP*

### **Educational:**

- *Centre College Art Center – Design/Build – Danville, Kentucky*
- *University of Kentucky Career Center – Lexington, Kentucky*
- *Midway College site Lighting – Midway, Kentucky*
- *Bluegrass Christian Camp – Winchester, Kentucky*
- *Stepping Stone Day Care – Berea, Kentucky – Design/Build*
- *University of Kentucky Kelly building renovation – Lexington, Kentucky*

- *Madison County High School Renovation/Expansion – Richmond, Kentucky*
- *Fayette County Public Schools Maintenance contract*
- *Clark County Public Schools Maintenance contract*

**Other:**

- *Regency Center Retails Center – Design/Build – Lexington, Kentucky*
- *Medical Heights Retail Center – Design/Build – Lexington, Kentucky*
- *Dry Ridge Retail Center – Dry Ridge, Kentucky*
- *Panera Bread Restaurant – Lexington, Elizabethtown – Kentucky*
- *Morehead State University Sports Lighting – Soccer*
- *Southland Sport Complex Sport Lighting*
- *Cardinal Run Park Sports Complex Lighting*
- *Bryan Station High School Baseball Sports Lighting*
- *Madison Southern High School Soccer Filed Lighting*
- *Bowling Green park Baseball Sports lighting*
- *Bryan Station High School Power Line expansion*
- *Lexington Christian Academy Baseball/Softball Field Lighting*
- *Lexington Christian Academy Soccer Field Lighting*

**AST Electrical Services, LLC – Projects May 2007 thru March 2011**

- *Lexington Christian Academy Baseball/Softball Field Lighting*
- *Lexington Christian Academy Soccer Complex Lighting*
- *Saul Good Restaurant (Design/Build)*
- *Transylvania International House*
- *Jessamine County Library Parking lot lighting*
- *Idle Hour Shops Façade Renovation*
- *General Atomics – Blue Grass Army Depot*
- *American General*
- *Harvey’s Bar and Grill – Lexington*
- *Bath County Athletic Complex*
- *Blue Grass Army Depot Maintenance – Richmond, Kentucky*
- *SEEDS Church – North Broadway Christian*
- *Midway Office – Midway, Kentucky*
- *Citizens National Bank – Kroger Branch*
- *Metro Materials New Distribution Facility*
- *Robert F. Stephens Court Room Renovation*
- *Lexington Public Library Kentucky Room Renovation*
- *Eastland Church of God – Lighting Retrofit*
- *Central Baptist Medical Office Brannon II – Nicholasville*
- *Bees Ferry Landfill – Methane controls/power*
- *Kentucky Horse Park outdoor arena lighting*
- *Owsley County Softball Field Lighting*

- *Lynn Camp High School Softball Field Lighting*
- *Blue Grass Army Depot Richmond, KY BPA contract*
- *Shorty's Urban Market*
- *Ball Creek WWTP – Vest, Kentucky*

## **References:**

- **Jim Tudor**  
Jarboe Construction, Inc.  
1017 South Broadway  
Lexington, Kentucky 40502  
Tele: 859-277-2403 ext. 24
  
- **United Bank**  
Mr. Gene Murphy  
201 South Main Street  
Nicholasville, Kentucky 40356  
Office: 859-885-0904
  
- **Jessamine County Public Library**  
Mr. Matt Kinnell  
600 South Main Street  
Nicholasville, Kentucky 40356  
Office: 859-885-3523
  
- **Rebecca Burnworth**  
Albert & Burnworth Architecture  
Cell: 859-270-9173
  
- **Duane Guilfoil**  
AST Environmental, Inc  
Office: 859-846-4900
  
- **Dave Preston**  
Design Engineering  
Cell: 859-312-8599

## Company History

BES Group, LLC Electrical Services & Consulting has been in business since July 2011. We perform work for Commercial, Athletic Field Lighting, Industrial and Institutional customers.

Our accumulated knowledge, experience and continued interest in new technologies enables us to provide quality work, design/build capabilities. Our owner has over 20 years experience in all facets of electrical construction/estimating and extensive background in design/build construction.

Our service department provides our customers with 24-hour, seven days a week support, dedicated to providing consistent, cost-effective power quality, conservation and preventive maintenance.

BES Group covers a wide geographical area in Kentucky and surrounding states.